
Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Re: FW: Meliadine Mine Agnico Eagle Mines submission of Design Report for the
Freshwater Treatment Plant Upgrade for water licence 2AM-MEL1631
as.geovector@bellnet.ca <as.geovector@bellnet.ca> Fri, Jul 31, 2020 at 9:00 AM
To: richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca, dirlands@kivalliqinuit.ca

Hi Luis 

Is it possible to get an extension for his until August 7.

Thanks

Alan
---- Luis Manzo <dirlands@kivalliqinuit.ca> wrote: 
> Alan 
> Do you will have the report today for FreshWater Treatment plan upgrade? If you do have the comments please water
board are required the comments.
>  
> Regards,  
>  
> Luis Manzo P, Ag.
> Director of Lands
> Kivalliq Inuit Association
> Tel: (867) 645-5731
> dirlands@kivalliqinuit.ca
>  
> From: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca> 
> Sent: July 30, 2020 10:01 AM
> To: eva.walker@canada.ca; Luis Manzo <dirlands@kivalliqinuit.ca>; Luis Manzo <lmanzo@kivalliqinuit.ca>
> Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>; Sergey Kuflevskiy <sergey.kuflevskiy@nwb-oen.ca>
> Subject: Fwd: Meliadine Mine Agnico Eagle Mines submission of Design Report for the Freshwater Treatment Plant
Upgrade for water licence 2AM-MEL1631
>  
> Good morning,
>  
> Will ECCC and KIA be submitting comments or be requesting an extension?
>  
> Regards,
>  
> Richard
> 
>  
> ---------- Forwarded message ---------
> From: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>
> Date: Wed, Jul 8, 2020 at 2:28 PM
> Subject: Meliadine Mine Agnico Eagle Mines submission of Design Report for the Freshwater Treatment Plant Upgrade
for water licence 2AM-MEL1631
> To: Sara Savoie <sara.savoie@agnicoeagle.com>
>  
> Good afternoon,
>  
> The Nunavut Water Board acknowledges receipt July 7, 2020 of Agnico Eagle Mines submission of Design Report for
the Freshwater Treatment Plant Upgrade for water licence 2AM-MEL1631, it has been saved at the link below:
>  
> ftp://ftp.nwb-oen.ca/registry/2%20MINING%20MILLING/2A/2AM%20-%20Mining/2AM-MEL1631%
20Agnico/3%20TECH/D%20CONSTRUCTION/Freshwater%20Treatment%20Plant/  
>  
> Interested parties are invited to submit comments by July 29, 2020.
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>  
> Regards,
>  
> Richard


